## SARNIA MINOR LACROSSE ASSOCIATION

MINUTES	-	IME: 7:00pm	LOCATION: Clearwater Arena-Lower level		
Meeting Called By	Tricia Ross, President				
Type of Meeting	Regular				
Secretary	Kate Teft, Secretary				
Welcome	Tricia Ross welcomed everyone t	to the meeting and o	called the meeting to order at 7:30pm.		
Attendance	Tricia Ross, Stephanie Dunlop, Dana Stephenson, Kate Teft, Derek Haynes, Tom Quinn, Marc Jolicoeur, Mike Mroczek				
Aggertance of	2020 01 04 0001 December 2 2	010 minutes Meti	on to annuous by Tom Ovinn More Isliacova		
Acceptance of Minutes  2020-01-06-0001-Decemebr 2, 2019 minutes- Motion to approve by Tom Quinn. second to approve.					
	Accepted- unanimous				
SMAA Report	-Did not attend.				
Treasurer' Report	-Away- No report				
Jeff Hands					
Referee-In-Chief	-Currently have 6 referees.				
Report	-Contacting the referees soon				
Tom Quinn					
10m Quim					
Registrar's Report	This many has registered as of	January 6, 20120-	Midget girls-0		
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Novice boys-7		
Dana Stephenson			Midget boys-0		
			Intermediate girls-0		
			Paper weight Rep-5		
			Tyke-12		
			Pee wee- 3 Rentem boys 1		
			Bantam boys-1		
	-Early bird ends January 3:	1,2020			
	-Registration closes March	31, 2020			

Rep. Lacrosse	Until further notice, Rep. Lacrosse questions or comments to be directed to Tom Quinn, Tricia		
Report	Ross and/or Stephanie Dunlop.		
Fundamentals	-Trying to recruit 3 or 4 coaches for instructional practices. These coaches will be in the middle of		
Report	the floor to help instruct.		
Mike Mroczek	-Junior or Midget players might be able to help coach (volunteer). Can earn high school hours.		
WIRE WII OCZER	tumor or ranges pluy the ranges of more count (101mmotal), cum tum ranges solder nound.		
)			
Media/Web Report	-All minutes are up to date on the web.		
Derek Haynes	-Registration is up and ready- Looks good.		
Derek Haynes			
Equipment Report	-Sent cheque in for goalie gear that was ordered. Just waiting on a call for pick up.		
=quipinoni report	- Junior wants 2 cases of balls.		
Marc Jolicoeur			
Sponsorship,	OPEN- Stephanie and Tricia in charge in the interim.		
Fundraising and	Samuel and the same and the sam		
Apparel Report			
Zone	No report		
Representative			
Report			
Tricia Ross			
TICIA IXUSS			
Vice President	-No Arena Advisory Committee Meeting this month.		
Report	-Sarnia Pacer Lacrosse wants to submit a letter to the city for the lack of WIFI in the arenas.		
Stephanie Dunlop			
Floor Time	TRYOUTS: Starting April 6th and 13th		
Scheduler Report	8 F 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
F 320	1 try out for Tier 2		
Andy Cadieux			
	Provincials are July 31 2020- August 9 <sup>th</sup> 2020- this gives a season of 15 weeks leading up to		
	provincials.		
	Andy will draft a try out schedule for the one floor at Clearwater Red. Will look into the Point to		

Andy will also reach out to all the coaches about practice times etc. He needs to know tournaments

see what is available.

	and any blackout dates.  We are guaranteed floor all summer				
	ZONES- JULY 25-26, 2020- SARNIA, ONTARIO				
Correspondence to	No new Correspondence				
	-				
President Report	-Nothing to report.				
Tricia Ross					
Old/New Business Report	Old Business- nothing to report.  New Business- Tyke 1 kids from the 2019 season are attending the Rock game in Toronto, Ont. They are playing at half time.				
Next Executive Meeting	DATE: February 10, 2020.	TIME: 7:00pm	LOCATION: Clearwater Arena- lower hall		
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 8:23pm. Motion adjourned by Dana Stephenson. Motion seconded by Marc Jolicoeur.				